

SUNIL SHARMA



CONTACT

Address

P. No. 25 Baldev Nagar Near
Dayanand Hospital VKI Area,
Jaipur 302013

Email

sharma.sunil7878@gmail.com

Phone Number

9462626199
8005593916

**Special Achievements:- I
have cleared SSC
CHSL-2016, SSC
CGL-2017, 18(Mains) and
many other Banking exams.**

SUMMARY

I teach **Quant** for one day competitive exam like UPSC, SSC, Bank, Railway, State level exams and also for Entrance exams of MBA and LAW. I have been in the Education field for the last 7 years. I have worked for many renowned Institutes. I have completed many project on time with great honesty and dedication. I am always

EXPERIENCE

G.S.S. SR. SEC. SCHOOL, JAIPUR **2013-16**
Sr. Teacher and Head of Academic Department

Here I got chance to deal with new opportunities and succeed. I learnt the basics of my subject and acquired many new skills.

DISHA COACHING INSTITUTE, JAIPUR **2016-17**
Quant Faculty

This is the first coaching where I learnt to deal with students who are from different academic background. I have mastered in new teaching skills. Here I got about various Govt. one day exams.

MAHENDRA EDUCATIONAL PVT. LTD., AJMER **2018-19**
Quant Faculty

Here I have assigned to take Quant lecture and manage Computer lab for online test and many projects. Here I with my team gave many selection in various one day exams. Prepared my own content which helped students to learn complex problems of Quant section.

**In year 2017-18 after resigned from DISHA COACHING INST. I
worked in many renowned coaching on the basis of per
Lecture.**

TIMES'S CAREER INSTITUTE, SIKAR **2019-PRESENT**
Quant Faculty and Academic Manager

Here I met with new challenges like maintain branch position, new and innovative method of teaching, give selection in one day exam etc. I accepted them and tried to complete them. With my teaching skill, hard work and dedication gave new height to the Institute.

EDUCATION

X	RAJASTHAN BOARD OF SEC. EDU.	2006
XII	RAJASTHAN BOARD OF SEC. EDU.	2009
GRAD.(B.Sc.)	UNIVERSITY OF RAJ.	2012